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Agenda Summary

Requesting the appropriation of $135,050.89 from the Parks and Open Space Stabilization fund for completion
of the 25% design services for Union Square Plaza and Streetscape project.

Official Text
To the Honorable City Council:

The Mayor respectfully requests that this Council appropriate $135,050.89 from the Parks and Open Space
stabilization fund for completing the 25% design services for the Union Square Plaza with Toole Design
Group.

Appropriate staff will be available to answer any questions you may have. Thank you for your consideration of
this matter.

Respectfully Submitted,
Katjana Ballantyne, Mayor
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